Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, December 13, 2022

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Lisa Kiper

Member Absentees

Angela Henderson, Catalene Theriot, Stitch Guillory, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher

Guest Attendees

Dr. Erich Duchmann, Stephanie Gibson, Andrea Howard, Katie Hunter-Lowery, Natalie Sharp, Mary-Patricia Ray

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:12 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Confirmed a quorum of members were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Kiper made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Thibodeaux seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Ms. Dupuy seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 15

Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS22-009	230303	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0185	230276	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Richardson Funeral Home of Clinton
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0186	230285	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0187	230288	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0188	230289	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0189	230290	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0190	230291	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0191	230292	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0192	230328	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0193	230329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0194	230334	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0195	230388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0196	230407	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-020	230284	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-022	230404	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.

Board Minutes

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Page 4 of 15

Board Date: 12/13/2022 Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-005	230280	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT - SA to Claimant
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-006	230281	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT - SA to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-214	230299	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-241	230210	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Respect of Life Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-243	230311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-248	230282	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-249	230283	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-250	230300	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-251	230302	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-254	230304	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-271	230323	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-282	230344	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-284	230370	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-287	230371	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lake Lawn Metairie Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-288	230425	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-289	230427	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 15

Board Date: 02/14/2023 2:55:27 PM

	21/2		EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0005	221674	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-006	230065	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Syrie Funeral Home, Inc.
			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD22-3002	230385	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ACADIA	ACAD22-3003	230431	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ASCENSION	ASCE22-332	230402	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-333	230436	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-309	230403	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-310	230426	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS22-3012	230312	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3074	230313	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3076	230315	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3077	230316	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3078	230318	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3079	230413	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 15

Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

Board Date: 12/13/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD22-3080	230414	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3081	230415	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3082	230417	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-3083	230418	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-336	230287	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,326.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South
CADDO	CADD22-336	230314	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CALCASIEU	CALC22-368	222962	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$159.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-378	230389	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-379	230390	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CLAIBORNE	CLAI22-3002	230416	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-498	230393	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-514	230337	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-515	230340	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-516	230341	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-517	230342	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
DadMinutes CNIs Dat			

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 15

Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			FME	
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
	NI EDATO0 540	000040	Claire Fliaibile ADDDOVED	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBA I 22-518	230343	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge	
			Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RC	U EBAT22-519	230345	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-520	230401	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RC	U EBAT22-521	230433	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-522	230434	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-523	230437	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RC	U EBAT22-524	230442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RC	U EBAT22-525	230443	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
GRANT	GRAN22-301	230354	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-309	230339	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3012	230255	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3014	230381	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3015	230382	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-349	230266	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$860.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-351	230324	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office	
BrdMinutesCNoRpt BrdMinutesCNoRpt				

Board Minutes

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Page 8 of 15 Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-352	230325	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3038	230386	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3045	230396	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3051	230398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3051	230430	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3052	230406	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3056	230432	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFOURCHE	LAFO22-3004	230424	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
LASALLE	LASA22-301	230421	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
LASALLE	LASA22-302	230451	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
LINCOLN	LINC22-318	230336	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC22-319	230440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-3012	230295	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-3013	230387	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-327	230256	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$26.03 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-336	230338	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 15

Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-840	230364	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3042	230257	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$32.63 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3043	230258	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$40.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3044	230294	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$35.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3048	230373	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ORLEANS	ORLE22-432	230327	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE22-433	230405	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Turning Point
OUACHITA	OUAC22-3004	230023	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
OUACHITA	OUAC22-340	230296	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-341	230297	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-342	230298	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-343	230335	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-344	230399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ22-3000	230259	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ22-302	230326	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 15

Board Date: 12/13/2022 Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI20-352	230444	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St.
			Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-335	230367	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-343	230366	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-344	230369	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-345	230383	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-346	230384	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-347	230419	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-348	230439	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-349	230453	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RED RIVER	REDR22-3000	230317	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-3003	230378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$16.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-3043	230391	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ST. JAMES	JAME22-3002	230260	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$51.51 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$35.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. LANDRY	LAND22-3007	230428	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. LANDRY	LAND22-302	230420	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 15 Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3008	230263	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3009	230264	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3010	230374	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3011	230375	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3012	230377	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3013	230379	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3014	230380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3015	230395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-338	222184	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Slidell Memorial Hospital
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3006	230261	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-329	230272	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-333	230435	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
VERMILION	VERM22-3005	230408	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
VERMILION	VERM22-3006	230429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
WASHINGTON	WASH22-307	230376	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 15 Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-311	230400	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
WINN	WINN22-300	230368	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-032	212366	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$144.74 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$148.31 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$2,988.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$169.69 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$191.36 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$1,206.10 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0045	230301	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Shreveport Funeral Home & Cremation
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-014	221972	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$50.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-020	230438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$0.63 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$114.29 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$28.02 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$15.54 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$171.64 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$18.62 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$40.94 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$49.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$6.25 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$76.78 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$85.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$30.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 13 of 15 Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC22-035	222872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CONCORDIA	CONC22-003	230082	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Concordia Funeral Home
DESOTO	DESO22-002	230359	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jenkins Funeral Home
IBERIA	IBER22-008	230025	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,217.55 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-009	222985	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-014	230076	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD22-002	222987	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC22-003	222309	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Shreveport)
ORLEANS	ORLE22-070	221773	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,766.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-080	221990	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-099	230360	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,284.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-115	222259	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,429.06 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-154	222565	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-158	222564	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-160	222562	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lake Lawn Metairie Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-173	222720	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Amanda Tonkovich, LLC Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Megan Stabb Howard
ORLEANS	ORLE22-183	230083	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 15 Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-229	230365	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-246	230363	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for CRIME SCENE CLEANUP to Claimant Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-257	230361	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,715.68 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-262	230362	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,275.18 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,724.82 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC22-004	221985	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0012	221929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0036	230358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART22-003	230441	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,390.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,610.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0118	222442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0011	230054	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-236	230186	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant

Board Minutes Page 15 of 15
Printed: 2/17/2023 2:55:27 PM

Board Date: 12/13/2022

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Tonkovich invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

The board voted to approve the proposed Notice of Intent as amended. Ms. Kiper made a motion to approve. Ms. Russ seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously by the board.

The board then voted to have the staff submit the proposed Notice of Intent to the Register for publication. Ms. Kiper made a motion to approve and Ms. Shorty seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously by the board.

Board voted to approve the immediate use of the CVR forms and allow the staff to make edits as necessary. Ms. Shorty made a motion to approve. Ms. Kiper seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously by the board.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for January 10, 2023.

Board lost a quorum at approximately 11:30 a.m. but the meeting continued, and ended shortly thereafter. The meeting was not adjourned.

CVR Action: The board approved 152 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 12/13/2022 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 152 claims for checks totaling \$180,473.83 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY:

FME FUNDS: 102 CLAIMS; \$63,352.42 JRI FUNDS: 50 CLAIMS; \$117,121.41 TOTALS: 152 CLAIMS; \$180473.83

> AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME: \$621.10 JRI: \$2,342.42